# Central Valley Lil Warriors Meeting Minutes 7/27/2021

## **Type of Meeting: General Board Meeting**

### Called to Order: 8:23 pm by Dan Keener

## I. Treasurer's Report:

Pending deposits & pending checks waiting to be cashed. Recon balance of \$59,783.41

Current Balance: \$69,357.79

Accepted by Tricia Cantito & Kathleen Warsing

### **II.** Approval of Minutes from last meeting:

Jaycen McKenzie & Matt Morgan

### **III.** Committee Reports:

#### 1. Football

#### a) BCYFL Report

Next league meeting is 8/1 to finalize plans for the season. This Sunday they'll release the official schedule. Team moms sent out Freedom game – Twerps 1pm, Mighty Mites – 3pm, no Termite game. They do not have a Termite team, merged with Rochester and still only have 14 kids. Will try to come up with a plan to give 8<sup>th</sup> game at Termite level. Shooting for a Wednesday night & having real game. Mighty Mites & Twerps will go to top field to practice if we do a Termite Wednesday night game. Players cards, info we still need, Kayla has been working on it. Card day is 8/8. Kids can't play if info isn't in. Could play in scrimmage & exhibition game but not official start of season. Coaches need to get clearances in.

## b) Organizational Report

Great to see the whole field filled with football players & fans. Enjoying having a family atmosphere again after last season. Kids look great out here, practices going well. Had parent coach meetings at all 3 levels. A lot of new families this year, please ask any questions. First scrimmage is this Saturday at 10am for all three levels. Will likely play all 3 on main field. Scrimmage is 10-10 play. Next Sunday is our Exhibition Game. Game against Brighton Twp. is a real game but

doesn't count. For the Termite & Mighty Mite game, we will run a 5<sup>th</sup> quarter at Exhibition game to be sure all kids have enough playing time. Wear game uniforms to Brighton Twp., practice to scrimmage.

Dan Keener – When will stickers go on helmets? Van Cantito – Next week some time. Game jerseys also being distributed next week

Accepted by Allison McKenzie & Brandon Checketts

# 2. Cheerleading

Next week starts 2 weeks of mandatory camp for competition squads & 1 week for gameday squads. Still in Todd Lane, going well. Have open space, Ms. Feragotti has been very accommodating. Competitions confirmed for 9/12 at New Brighton & 9/26 at Seneca Valley. Will be putting info out for everyone, welcome everyone to come cheer squads on.

Accepted by Josh Russell & Jaycen McKenzie

# 3. Fundraising

# a) Bingo Report

Doing well. Back on track after a stumble last month. Doing 1 in-house Tuesday, 1 virtual on Thursday. If they shut us down, plans to go back to virtual. Turning in \$8,849. Total for the year to CVLW so far: \$47,000. Looking at \$90,000.

# b) General Report

Hoagies are done. Next is spirit wear. Breanne's link will be out in the next few days. Allison has been in contact with Mike from Threadz & Ink with yard signs & football shirts. Will send out link to his website once we get it.

Jeff – organizational tshirts could be done by end of week. Will open up to anyone who wants to buy one (preorder).

Accepted by Leslie Russell & Matt Morgan

# 4. Equipment

Got the last kid suited up yesterday. Looking good, tried to do our best to make sure everyone was fitted well. Helmet decals will be put on & jerseys will be distributed. Special decals – celebrating Jordan Whitehead for winning the Superbowl & being former CVLW.

Accepted by Brandon Checketts & Allison McKenzie

### 5. Grounds

Fields look good. Hiccup with sprinkler, line was clogged, taken care of. Find weekend to pull football/cheer mats out. Need coaches to pull mats out & level. Grass getting cut twice a week now, looks much better. A post on fence is loose, needs fixed. Tricia ordered new field signs & yardage signs which will need to be hung. Also bought new crash sign, will be ready for first game. Dan talked with Justin Tonya about speaker. Said microphone doesn't work, rattles. Take it to Brighton Music Center. We need to buy a horn. Will test speakers this week to make sure we can play music.

Accepted by Andrea Popovich & Kathleen Warsing

### 6. Concession Stand

Was able to complete an inventory log for concession stand and do a depreciation log for future. Everything is ordered & stocked for Saturday's scrimmage. Propane tank needs filled. Specials for Saturday – Orams donuts (cinnamon rolls & assorted), buffalo chicken dip, Kathleen's walking desserts & Warrior Burger. Wednesday night dinners starting 8/4, \$6 meal & drink – rigatoni & meatballs. Sent survey to see how many dinners are needed, capped out at 160 meals. Make 3 roasters full.

Accepted by Andrea Popovich & Brandon Checketts

## 7. Pandemic Report

No changes at this point since latest policy update from school district. Updated Pandemic Plan is posted & new Health & Wellness tab is on website. Leslie is going to the school board meeting in August. At last meeting, when they voted the updated policy they stated they would revisit the policy at the beginning of the school year. CDC is recommending masks indoors because of rapidly spreading delta variant. Could change our policy, if they change their policy, we have to follow whatever they implement. Dan – CDC mask indoors for both vaccinated & unvaccinated people. Leslie – that's for in problem areas. Beaver county is one of those areas with low vaccination rate.

Accepted by Eric Popovich & Kayla Eller

## IV. Open Issues

-- Pictures – Cheer 8/9 Football 8/10 – MM 5:30 – Termites 6:15 – Twerps 6:45 at Center Twp #3 Fire Hall on Van Kirk Rd (Stobo) Tricia – very important we stress time, don't come too early or come late. Parents are not permitted back behind curtain.

How do family pictures work? Will get with Photography by James & ask.

Dan – shout out to Matt Morgan for getting us the firehall.

Firehall donated to us no cost

Leslie – are we having practice? Probably not, maybe Friday that night.

-- Freezer lid in concession stand – got a new freezer.

Accepted by Allison McKenzie & Brandon Checketts

#### V. New Business

-- Volunteer committee update – posted all volunteer slots on signup genius. Filling up which is great however, we calculated how many slots we needed based on how many families. 279 slots & we have 186 slots available to fill right now. We will need to post more slots & add some. Add some during the week for concession stand & trash clean up after practices. Jaycen will need slots for the field.

-- Community service committee update – childhood cancer game 10/2.

-- BCYFL/CVLW field cards – BCYFL card day is this Sunday 8/1. Clearances & photos are due to Kayla by Wednesday at the end of practice. CVLW cards have been drafted. Will be making them on Thursday at practice. Clearances & pictures are also due for CVLW cards by Wednesday at the end of practice. CVLW cards will be redone every year. Do we have enough laminator sheets? We will need more sheets. Kayla will get more.

-- Kayla will be resending committee signups this week. Are any of our committees full (need taken off the form)? Concession committee full, pandemic full.

Doug Rowe & Van Cantito

#### Meeting adjourned at 9:10pm by Dan Keener

Accepted by: Kathleen Warsing & Tricia Cantito

/s/Kayla Eller, Secretary